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Dr.Sudhir Cherukulappurath
Physics Department
Goa University P.O.
Talaigao Plateau
Goa - 403 2086.
Sub: Sanction of Collaborative research Scheme titled “Reduced Graphene Oxide-Gold Nanoparticle
Composite based Surface Enhanced Raman Spectroscopy for Sensing Environmental Pollutants”
(CRS-M-295)
Dear Dr Cherukulappurath,
We are happy W infuim you What foliowing the Project Review iesting neid on 22™ Augusi, 2017
at Mumbai, your above Collaborative Research Scheme (CRS) project has been sanctioned. Presently the
i project is sanctioned for one year wef 1% January, 2018, but it may be extended after a review every

year, subject to a total period of three years. The financial sanctions for the year 2018 are as follows:

i

L (01.01.2018-3112.2018)(")
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, wenp® e
| Chemicals/Consumables L 30,000.00 ]
| Contingency ____15,000.00 |
M} o Total 45,000.00 |
{

e under this scheme

{*) Funds under scholarship will be transferred after appointment of student as per the
Guidelines of UGC DAE CSR.

(**) Grants under scholarship will be transferred after appointment of student as per the guidelines
of UGC-DAE CSR. If the student has already been appointed in your project and is continuing in the project,
Pl may please provide the appointment extension letter for release of Scholarship / Fellowship,

(#) Point no. 2.4 of guideline is to be invariably mentioned in the appointment letter issued to
the student.

Guidelines regarding implementation of the CRS Review. Appointment of Project fellow, Travel
support to the Pi or Student to visit BA RC for performing experiments. etc are enclosed herewith.

DrRekha Rao Solid State Physics Division. BARC /Email: rekhar@barc.gov.in)  will be your
Principal Collaborator (PC) for the above scheme. You may contact him for implementation of the scheme.

Please send us your acceptance letter by 15 2018 On receipt of your acceptance letter,
financial grant for CRS will be sent through NEFT/ RTGS (kindly provide details in the enclosed format
along with the acceptance letter) to the Registrar/Financial Authority of your Institute, subject to receipt
of funds from UGC, New Delhi.

Thanking you,
Yours sincerely
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Encl : As stated

Copy to,
1. Registrar, Goa University P.O Talaigao Plateau, Goa - 403 206.
2. Head, Solid State Physics Division, BARC, Trombay, Mumbai-400 085.
3. Director, UGC-DAE CSR. Univ. Campus, Khandwa Road, Indore-452 017.
4. Dr.Rekha Rao, Solid State Physics Division, BARC, Trombay, Mumbai — 400 085.
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246-C, 2nd Floor, Common Facility Building, Bhabha Atomic Research Centre, Trombay, Mumbai-400 085
Phone : +91 022 25505327, 25594727 « Fax - +91 022 25505402
E-mail : udesrmum@csr.res.in



